WFPI Executive Committee Meeting, June 3, 2021 (via Zoom)

Present:

Joanna Brown, President (JKB) Andrés García Bayce, VP (AB) Rick Van Rijn, Vice Secretary Cristian Garcia, Secretary (CG) John Chris Rodrigues, Vice Treasurer Jae-Yeon Hwang, 5th Org Board Member Ines Boechat, Founding President (IB) Dorothy Bulas, Past President (DB) Timothy Cain, AOSPR (TC) Kushaljit Singh Sodhi, AOSPR/TB Lead (KS Diego Jaramillo, SPR (DJ) Taylor Chung, SPR Sanjay Prabhu, Digital Education (SP) Ed Lee, Covid -19 Task Force Leader (EL) Hansel Otero, Outreach Chair (HO) Kimberley Applegate, Image Gently Jennifer Boylan/JB, SPR Staff Liaison (JB)

Absent:

Tatiana Fazecas, Treasurer (TF)
Martin Stenzel, ESPR
John Chris Rodrigues, AfSPI
Rutger Jan Nievelstein, ESPR
Pilar Dies, SLARP
Alexandra Monteiro, SLARP
Jaishree Naidoo, AfSPI (JN))
Ricardo Faingold Outreach VC (RF)
Michael Gee, MRI Protocol Leader (MG)
Camilo Jaimes Cobos Guest (CJ)
Ram Senasi, Outreach Vice Chair
Natalia Mejia, Volunteer Medical Student

Blue comments = action

Approval of minutes from April meeting

The WFPI Executive Committee approved the April minutes without amendment.

Educational Programme – Brown & Prabhu

Sanjay Prabhu (SP) reported that the new Lecture series, "Pediatric Radiology for the World" is reaching viewers. Offerings to date:

Title and Speaker	Live Attendance	Streaming and on- demand
<i>Paediatric liver ultrasound</i> Prof. Stephanie Franchi-Abella	450	1077
Ultrasound of the pediatric appendix and small bowel Dr Joanna-Kasznia-Brown	744	978
<i>Neonatal Cranial Ultrasound– tricks of the trade</i> Prof. Dorothy Bulas	1248	1100
<i>Ultrasound of the Pediatric Spine</i> Prof. George Taylor	304	396

Joanna Brown (JKB) reported that organizers plan to re-start the educational program in September with more webinars and case viewing sessions.

Mapping Project Update

Ines Boechat (IB) reported that since the last meeting, reminder letters to the Society Representatives (with the instructions for the countries represented by their Societies) were re-distributed.

Joanna Brown (JKB) reminded the group that we have time to make the participation as complete as possible. She recommended that the representatives be informed that the new survey deadline would be August 1st.

Committee Updates

- Outreach Committee Hansel Otero (HO): No new updates since last meeting but the teleradiology platform is going well.
 - These lectures have been stored on the WFPI platform and additional promotion would be appreciated.
- Education Committee Sanjay Prabhu (SP): The Committee will meet in July.
- Observership Ines Boechat (IB): Program on hold until COVID under control.
 - The suggestion was offered that the WFPI could attempt to organize an online Observership through a combination of videos ("how I do it"), webinars and Zoom mentoring meetings. Radiologyinfo.com could be a resource as well. While no action was taken, there was interest in this suggestion.

Follow-up Discussed

- JKB suggests approaching junior level people to join in all event organizing committee to help with logistics and practical support to speakers on webinar days.
- WFPI EC members to ask ESR and RSNA to share on-line lectures for free on WFPI channel.
- ECR RVR availability of NM across the globe
- Administrative issues:
 - We are exploring various options for IT platforms to accommodate new webinars and lectures.
 - Challenges include:
 - Jennifer Boylan's retirement from ACR/SPR which will limit her ability to freely offer use of the Zoom account. SPR leadership has offered the use of their account.
 - While our preference would be to continue to use available leadership Zoom accounts to protect WFPI funds, we cannot overburden any one volunteer (thank you, Sanjay Prabhu.)
 - Jennifer Boylan retires from SPR on August 2nd. This represents the end of donated staff support from the SPR and WFPI will now return to paying for its staff as it did when supported by Amanda Dehaye. Jennifer has agreed to continue working for WFPI for ~10 hours per week.

Upcoming WFPI meetings

- July 22, 2021 WFPI General Assembly
- EC TBA August 5, 2021 or September 2, 2021
- IPR October 12 17, 2021

- o 10th WFPI Anniversary at IPR 2021 Rome
- o A poster/presentation about the WFPI achievements, the international fellowships and adoption of MR protocols are also possible.
- o A poster on the Mapping project is planned.